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[Case Called at 10:05:47 a.m.]
THE CLERK: We are on the record with the inquest matter.

Judge, just for the record that we have sealed the recording on

it.
THE COURT: Okay. Thank you. Have we posted at the door, -
THE COURT OFFICER: Yes.
THE COURT: -- Madam Court Officer, that the hearing room is
closed?

THE COQURT OFFICER: It is.

THE COURT: Okay. So, the first thing that I want to do is
First, I'm Judge Fortes, for the record. I want to make sure tha
everybody in the room is an interested party, is part of this
inquest matter. So, maybe we could just have people identify
themselves for the record.

MS. LYNCH: Thank you.

THE COURT: Yeah.

MS. LYNCH: Good morning, Your Honor. Adrienne Lynch,
Assistant District Attorney for the Commonwealth.

THE COURT: Good morning.

MR. PASCIUCCO: Good morning, Your Honor. Peter Pasciucco,
attorney for police officer Erik Drauschke.

THE COURT: Good morning.

MR. KOUFMAN: Good morning, Your Honor. Victor Koufman and
Meligsa Garand. We're attorneys for Catherine Rawson, who is the

mother of Alan Greenough; and also we have Anthony, who's here,

t
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Anthony Perrotti, who's the brother.

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KOUFMAN: And then, there are three other individuals who
I can introduce to you --

THE COURT: Please.

MR. KOUFMAN: -- or they can introduce themselves. We have --
Let's see. We have Alan Greenough, the father, --

THE COURT: Yep.

MR. KOUFMAN: -- and Michael Sweeney [phonetic], a
stepbrother. And then we have Victoria McLean [phonetic], who I
believe ig a significant other to Michael Sweeney.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

MR. KOUFMAN: Thank you.

THE COURT: So, good morning to all of you. Today's purpose
from the Court's perspective is a scheduling hearing and also to
set the ground rules and explain what the Court's understanding of
is -~ of this inquest matter and how we plan to go forward.

An inquest -- The purpose of the inquest 1is to investigate
the circumstances of the death of Mr. Greenough in this matter.
And any -- And then the Court at the conclusion of this matter
would issue a report setting forth conclusions on several specific
issues. So, this is an investigatory procedure to obtain
information as to whether or not a crime has been committed. My
role as the judge is investigatory. And I see -- I will see that

all relevant evidence is presented and that all relevant witnesses
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are heard in this matter.

So, first the Court -- we want -- I want to get a sense of
how many witnesses the District Attorney's Office plan to call in
this matter and some sense of scheduling, A.D.A. Lynch.

MS. LYNCH: Well, Your Honor, it was my understanding that
the Court would determine what witnesses would be called.

THE COURT: Mm-hmm.

MS. LYNCH: I have put together a list of potential witnesses
in the case and would be prepared to call several of them.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

MS. LYNCH: With regard to those witnesses, --

THE COURT: And maybe, Ms. Lynch, just for my understanding,
I just want to make sure that I'm clear. My understanding, just
going over the inquest rules, was that the Court has an ability to
limit certain witnesses but it was the District Attornmey's Office
who determined which --

MS. LYNCH: Okay.

THE COURT: That was my understanding. So, that's -- Okay.
So, you prepared a list, you said, of witnesses.

MS. LYNCH: I have prepared a list of potential witnesses in
the case.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. LYNCH: And -- because it was my understanding that the
Court is the party that actually sends out the --

THE COURT: Mm-hmm.
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MS. LYNCH:
THE COURT:
understandings.

MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:
MS. LYNCH:
THE COURT:
MS. LYNCH:
THE COURT:
MS. LYNCH:
THE COURT:
MS. LYNCH:
THE COURT:
MS. LYNCH:
to submit a list
THE COURT:
MS. LYNCH:
THE COURT:
MS. LYNCH:
THE COURT:
MS. LYNCH:
THE COURT:
MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:

-- notices to the witnesses.

Okay. Well, then, we have different

But go ahead.

OCkay. Well, I -- Well, that was just based upon

Okay.

-~ my reading of the --
Yep. Mm-hmm.

-~ inquest rules.

Yep.

I'm happy to --

Yep.

I'm happy to facilitate --
Yep.

-- that. So, I don't know if
to you --

I'm happy to --

-- or if I can recite --
Sure.

-- the names for --

No.

~~- the parties here --
Yeah.

~- to hear.

the Court wantg me

Why don't you recite the names --
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MS. LYNCH: Okay.

THE COURT: -- for the parties to hear.

MS. LYNCH: Devin McDonald;

Kimberly Bellino;
Anthony Perrotti;
Talal Chaghouxri;
Orlando Ortiz;
Michael Randall;
Amy Thorne;

James BRurke;

Cuther Dris;

Sergeant Michael McAuliffe of the North Reading Police

Department;

Officexr Erik Drauschke;

Officer Michael Lee;

Kaitlin [sic] Gooley;

Sean Wilson;

Zachary Forts [sicl;

Matthew Vatcher;
David Savio;
Patrick Silva;
Richard Abate;

John McKenna;

One of the following emergency medical personnel from the

Reading Fire Department:

either Firefighter Dalton, Roche,

or Pulo
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[phonetic];

Stephanie Waite of the Crime Laboratory;

Beth Saucier Godspeed [sic] of the Crime Laboratory;

Lieutenant David Cahill of the Firearms Identification
Section;

Alisha [phonetic] Zimmermann of the Crime Lab Postmortem
Toxicology Section;

Dr. Anand Shah, the Chief Medical Examiner's Office;

Potential Dr. Erik Wang and/or Dr. Michael Kaufman of the
Lahey Hospital and Medical Center;

Trooper Hari Arisetty;

Trooper John Conron;

Trooper Michael Perry;

Trooper James Connelly;

Trooper Michael Williams;

Troopexr Joel Gagne;

Detective Lieutenant Paul Bulman.

THE COURT: Thank you. Okay. So, my understanding, I should
say then to counsel, was both from the rules with regard to an
inquest and with judges who have conducted inguests. And so, the
judges -- other judges, Judges Kogan and others who have conducted
them, indicated to me that the District Attorney's Office does the
summonsing of the witnesses, which was my understanding. So, --

MS. LYNCH: I was relying, Your Honor, on the only material

that I could locate, which were standards for the District Court -
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THE COURT: And that's what I have in front of me.

MS. LYNCH: -- [Indiscernible at 10:12:22 a.m. - simultaneous
speechl .
THE COURT: And I understand that, Attorney Lynch, which -- I

took these standards and then, as I said, I called Judges Kogan
and others who had conducted them before to get some more guidance
and asked who's --

MS. LYNCH: Sure,

THE COURT: -~ responsible for summonsing the witnesses.

MS. LYNCH: Sure, I'm happy to do that.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. LYNCH: I just wanted to --

THE COURT: Yep. No, I --

MS. LYNCH: -- indicate --
THE COURT: ~-- understand. We're --
MS. LYNCH: -- the resource.

THE COURT: No, absolutely. I have the same resource.

So, in terms of everybody's schedule, then, going forward?

MS. LYNCH: The one time that I found a problem, Your Honor,
is that what ig referred to as school vacation week --

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. LYNCH: -- I did note when I was trying to get up-to-date
addresses for people that there were a number of particularly
police and law enforcement witnesses that have that week for

vacation --
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THE COURT:

MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:

MS. LYNCH:

speechl] .

THE COURT:

MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:

MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:

MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:

Okay.
-~ plans, which is the Washington --
Sure.

-- [Indigcernible at 10:13:15 a.m. - simultaneous

Yeah, which wag --

The 18th, I think.

Would've been the best week here. But --
Well, -~

Just in terms --

Well, --

-- of other business. But that's fine because

one of the other things that I understand is important is, once we

start hearing from witnegses, to keep things moving. So, maybe a

block of time if it was -- if everybody's schedule was such that

we could just block out here and I could talk to Judge Hinkle

about other business in Woburn. I don't know if we’'re

anticipating a week's worth of witnesses or a longer --

MS. LYNCH:

long. All --

THE COURT':

MS. LYNCH:

called.

THE COURT:

MS. LYNCH:

I don't know that it will necessarily be that

Okay.

-- of those witnesses obviously would not be

Right.

Most of thosge, the civilian witnesses as well as
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the police witnesses that were present that night, have recorded

interviews that I would offer --
THE COURT: Okay.
MS. LYNCH: -- at the --
THE COURT: All right.

MS. LYNCH: -- inquest.

THE COURT: Okay. So, I don't know; did you all have any

preliminary discussions about scheduling with attorneys?
MS. LYNCH: I did not. I'm -- I am available for --
THE COURT: Okay.
MS. LYNCH: -~ whatever dates.

THE COURT: What about the rest of you?

MR. PASCIUCCO: I do have a list of weeks where I sort of

have the week wide open.
THE COURT: Okay. Why don't we start there.
MR. PASCIUCCO: Nothing is in the --
THE COURT: Okay. And I'1l --
MR. PASCIUCCO: -- immediate future.
THE COURT: -- gsee if it works for me.
MR. PASCIUCCO: But beginning of March -~-
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. PASCIUCCO: -- and April.
THE COURT: Beginning of March and --
MR. PASCIUCCO: Or --

THE COURT: -- April.
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MR. PASCIUCCO: -- beginning in March. T have -- I really
don't have much availability remaining in February.
THE COURT: Okay.
MR. KOUFMAN: Yes, just on behalf of the family, I know that
they just want to have it heard as soon as possible.

THE COURT: Aand that’'s the Court's intention, too, to have it
heard as soon as possible. But -- Okay. What about -- Let's see.
[Pause]

THE COURT: What about the week of March 25th?

MR. PASCIUCCO: That's fine with me.

THE COURT: March 25th?

MS. LYNCH: That would be available,

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. LYNCH: I have time.

THE COURT: I could also do March 1lth -- do that week, too.

MR. PASCIUCCO: Unavailable that week.

THE COURT: You are?

MR. PASCIUCCO: I am unavailable.

THE COURT: You are unavailable that week.

MR. PASCIUCCO: Yeah.

THE COURT: Okay. Those axre the only two weeks the Court has
available in March. So March 25th, yeah?

MS. LYNCH: That's fine.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. And, again, because I want to

be able to make sure that -- check with Judge Hinkle here and --
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Do we think one, two, three days we should block off?
MS. LYNCH: I think the potential for three is there.
THE COURT: Great. Okay.
MS. LYNCH: But I would hope that it would be more --

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. LYNCH: -- concise.
THE COURT: So, we could -- 25th, 26th, 27th, and potentially
the 28th. Why don't we just block off the whole -- just in case.

So that's four days. Okay.

MS. LYNCH: Does the Court anticipate that we would be in
this courtroom? And the reason that I ask is because of the
audio-visual needs --

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. LYNCH: -- that I would have to arrange for.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. LYNCH: I think, you know, we have the setup here but I
want to make sure that --

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. LYNCH: -- this is what we're --

THE COURT: I'm -~

MS. LYNCH: -- using.

THE COURT: I'm sure Judge Hinkle would accommodate if we
wanted to be here.

THE CLERK: And, Judge, as far as the audio-vigual equipment,

it's on wheels. You can bring it --
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MS. LYNCH:

THE CLERK:

THE COURT:

THE CLERK:

THE COURT:

THE CLERK:

THE COURT:

THE CLERK:

MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:

THE CLERK:

MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:

MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:

Oh, okay. Good.

-- either --

All right.

It's fine.

All right. Okay.

And the D.A.s have had success in hooking their --
Hooking up.

-- laptops up --

Sure.

Okay.

-- to the --

I will have somebody --

Okay.

-- that can do that available.

All right. What other issues?

MR. PASCIUCCO: Other issues I see are witnesses for my

client.

THE COURT:

Yeah.

MR. PASCIUCCO: I think the only foreseeable witnessgses would

be himself --
THE COURT: Mm-hmm.
MR. PASCIUCCO: -- testifying --
THE COURT: Yeah.
MR. PASCIUCCO: -- as well as a use-of-force/defensive

tactics expert.
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THE COURT: Mm-hmm,

MR. PASCIUCCO: So, I just wanted to bring that to the
Court's attention. I'm happy to provide name, curriculum vitae,
whatever the Court needs --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. PASCIUCCO: -- in advance.

THE COURT: All right. Ms. Lynch, anything on that?

MS. LYNCH: ©No, that's fine. Just if I could get the name of

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. LYNCH: -- the individual --

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. LYNCH: -- in advance.

THE COURT: Sure.

MS. LYNCH: The other thing that I wanted to ask is: given
that there are a number of recorded interviews, in terms of
witness prep for the hearing will the Court allow the witness to
look at their prior recorded statement, or?

THE COURT: I don't have any objection to that, no.

MR. PASCIUCCO: I don't have any objection to that.

In terms of discovery, --

THE COURT: Yes,

MR. PASCIUCCO: -- again, the rules aren't guite clear on
what my client is able to see prior to the inquest.

THE COURT: Mm-hmm.
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MR. PASCIUCCO: I don't know if there could be a wmotion filed
or a -- an undergtanding between the parties, as well as my
ability -- I know this is not an adversarial process, but -- my
ability to crogs-examine or question the witnesses. Sort of those
ground rules I'm a little unclear of, so --

THE COURT: Okay. All right. Does it make sense -- Maybe I
should send out something to the parties with the Court's
understanding of what the ground rules will be, --

MR. PASCIUCCO: Yes.

THE COURT: -- based on the inquest procedure as written out
and then based on some information that I do have from other
judges who are conducting these proceedings. Does that make
sense?

MS. LYNCH: Yesg, Your Honor.

THE COURT: Ground rules? Okay. So I'll send that out in
writing. ©Now, one of the things -- And this is really
focused/targeted towards you, Ms. Lynch. 2And this is the Court's
own fault ~- is that I was advised to have all of the documents, a
copy sent to me in the lobby in Lowell, but algo there should be a
separate copy here that goes to the District Court in Woburn. And
that would be -- I already did a letter indicating that that would
be impounded here.

MS. LYNCH: I will make a copy for that.

THE COURT: Okay. All right.

MS. LYNCH: Dces the Court have a docket number for this --
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THE COURT: Yeah.

MS. LYNCH: -- in Woburn?

THE CLERK: Yes, Judge, I believe that you have the file in
front of you.

THE COURT: Yep.

THE CLERK: I believe it's -- Is it 19IN or 18IN? It is
18INO1.

MS. LYNCH: Do you think, Your Honor, it would suffice to
have it filed solely electronically? I did provide hard copy and
electronic for the Court. I can do it but --

THE COURT: Yep.

MS. LYNCH: -- it's just --

THE COURT: Yeah.

MS. LYNCH: -- room for --

THE COURT: Room. Yeah.

MS. LYNCH: -- the --

THE COURT: I think that that would suffice, electronically.

[Reviewing document.] I'm just seeing what else is in here.
Okay, so I did -~ I just wanted to make sure I did send an order
requesting an order of impoundment, that the Clerk Magistrate
shall establish an inquest file and segregate the file from that
of any other files and only permit the District Attorney's Office
and counsel for any person having possible responsibility for the
decedent's death access to the file. So, that's here. And just

the letter authorizing me to conduct the inquest. Thank you.
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All right. So, I'll send out a ~-- send out information to
the attorneys with regard to the ground rules. What other
questions?

MR. KOUFMAN: If I may, Judge.

THE COURT: Sure.

MR. KOUFMAN: Just a couple of things. Number one is: if the
Court's going to consider a motion or a sequestration order or
something --

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. KOUFMAN: -- before the testimony.

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. KOUFMAN: And I'd just ask that if you're also going to
consider hearing from some of the family that you might consider
calling them first so they can hear the remainder of the
testimony, -~

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. KOUFMAN: -- just because they're very interested in
this, obviously.

THE COURT: All right.

MR. KOUFMAN: And second is, as far as the discovery goes, --

THE COURT: Mm-hmm.

MR. KOUFMAN: -- will we only have an opportunity to view it
in the Clerk's Office or not at all?

THE COURT: The family members?

MR. KOUFMAN: Correct.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

THE COURT: Whether they might be able to view it?

MR. KOUFMAN: Well, specifically Catherin Rawson and Anthony

Perrotti.

THE COURT: Okay.

MS. LYNCH: Your Honor, I would have an issue with --

THE COURT: Yep.

MS. LYNCH: -- Mr. Perro --

THE COURT: Yeah. Why don't -- I'm going to address all of --
Why don't address all of that when I sent out the letter.

MR. KOUFMAN: Thank you.

THE COURT: Ground rules, okay? All right.

So, understanding that I am going to send out a specific
letter with regard to some of the issues that have been raised,
anything else in terms of scheduling that we need to address
today?

MR. PASCIUCCO: I guess my only thought is maybe to have a --
after you set out the ground rules to have a final scheduling
conference just in case there's any issues and -- we don't waste
the first day of the inquest, or --

THE COURT: Do you think we need a final scheduling
conference?

MR. PASCIUCCO: I don't know if we do. I just don't know ~-

THE COURT: I mean, I'd be happy to address -- If there are
any issues, we can address that on the first day, --

MR. PASCIUCCO: That could be fine.
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THE COURT: ~- just to keep things --

MR. PASCIUCCO: Yeah.

THE COURT: ~-- moving along.

MR. PASCIUCCO: Yeah.

THE COURT: And we could, you know, start early enough hat we
could address them on the first day rather than have another
scheduling conference, which -~ we may not get much done. And we
want to make --

MR. PASCIUCCO: Yeah.

THE COURT: -- sure we're expediting the --

MR. PASCIUCCO: There very well ~-

THE COURT': ~-- process.

MR. PASCIUCCO: -- may not be any if Your Honor just --

THE COURT: Right.

MR. PASCIUCCO: Without knowing the ground rules, I didn't
know what --

THE COURT: Okay.

MR. PASCIUCCO: -- other issues.

THE COURT: All right, all right. And I certainly -- I'll
gend out the ground rules in enough time that if anybody wants to
be heard on them then we could set a date, a scheduling date. How
-- Does that make sense?

MR. PASCIUCCO: That's fine.

THE COURT: Okay. All right. I may have said once we have a

list of who all the witnesses are -- plan to be, in addition to
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dealing with issues with regard of sequestration, I'm going to
make sure that the -- whoever the Court Officer is on those days
has a list of the witnesses so that we know who should and should
not be in the room.

Okay. I don't know. Nobody can think of anything else.
Everybody knows the traditional Rules of Criminal Procedure, Rules
of Evidence don't apply at these hearings.

I don't anticipate any other counsel other than the counsel
that are in the room to be at the inquest. So, -- [Reviewing
document. ]

2all right. It is the Court's intention once we get started
on the 25th to move quickly and to expedite the matter and to
issue a report in a timely fashion. I can't think of anything
else. Nobody else can. No? Okay. All right,

MR. KOUFMAN: Just one quick question. Is it possible I --
that we could at least get a list of the witnesses? I tried to
write them all down.

THE COURT: What's your --

MS. LYNCH: Well, --

THE COURT: Yeah?

MS. LYNCH: I think that if this is not an adversarial
proceeding -~

THE COURT: Yeah.

MS. LYNCH: -- and an investigatory one that until the

inquest is completed --
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THE COURT:

MS. LYNCH:

addresses --

THE COURT:

MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:

MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:

MS. LYNCH:

THE COURT:

Complete.

-- that that should not be -- the names and

Yeah.

I mean, --

Okay.

-~ the names, I think, are known pretty much.
Right.

But the --

Okay. No, I'm not going to allow that, counsel,

for the reasons that I think Ms. Lynch just stated, this not being

an adversarial proceeding. So the Court's not going to allow

that.

Ckay. Thank you all very much.

THE CLERK:

Thank you. So, --

MR. PASCIUCCO: Thank you.

THE CLERK: -- Judge, this matter will be continued to March
25th, 2019, --

THE COURT: Yes.

THE CLERK: ~-- at 9:00 a.m.

THE COURT: And I'll send out something in writing so
indicating. I'll also set out -- send out something with regard

to the ground rules in writing for the inquest, with an

opportunity -- enough time so if there are any issues that counsel

can bring those to the Court's attention and we can mark it up for
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a quick hearing before the 25th. Okay? All right.

[Adjourned at 10:27:36 a.m.]

1-23

Thank you.
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